DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 13049 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/Residential Wells - Holly Road Site Available Funds $

Scope Soil Vapor Extraction (SVE) System Rehabilitation Index Number 44801
Bid opening date and time 2/4/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/5/2015

&| Director SAB Architect Weston Solutions of Michigan, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabhility? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond $199,471.10
42 Longwater Drive

Norwell MA 02061

Nova Consultants, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $208,287.00
21580 Novi Road, Suite 300 6/11/2017

Novi Mi 48375

TSP Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $227,335.00
25000 Capitol

Redford Mi 48239

Global Environmental Engineering, Inc. Check $235,310.00
363 South Airport Road 55560617 $11,765.50

Traverse City Ml 49686

EnviroSolutions, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $254,681.59
38115 Abruzzi Drive 3/1/2015

Westland Mt 48185

TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, 5.00% Bond $285,847.00

1002 Harbor Hills Drive

Marquette Mi 49855

761 / 13049 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 2

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 13049 . SAR

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $310,403.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $316,100.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016
St. Helen Mi 48656
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 ' File Number 391 j 13193 . DCS
Agency Name DCHi/Caro Center Available Funds $
Scope Utility Service Backup Generator Index Number 40000
Bid-opening date and time 2/4/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/5/2015

Director SAB Architect  DiClemente Siegel Design, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration})
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Wm. F. Nelson Electric, Inc. ' 5.00% Bond $1,804,000.00
111 Hoyt Street ‘
Saginaw Mi 48607
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,847,815.00
1993 Gover Parkway 12/19/2015
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858
Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $1,999,000.00
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161
Farmington Hills Ml 48335
Roth Electrical, LLC 5.00% Bond $2,278,501.00
2130 East Hemphill Rd
Burton MI 48529
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 ] 14223 . JAN

Agency Name DNRIMaybury State Park

Available Funds $

Scope Trail improvements Index Number 58130
Bid opening date and time 2/4/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/5/2015

Director SAB Architect Moore & Bruggink, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[1] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert, of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

Pavex Corporation 5.00% Bond $596,577.88
2654 Van Horn

Trenton Ml 48183

Evergreen Civil, LLC 5.00% Bond $657,596.00
143 Lady Centre, #303

Northville M 48167

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $659,260.00
5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016

Eaton Rapids Mi 48827

Pro-Line Asphalt Corporation 5.00% Bond $668,513.68
11797 29 Mile Road, P.O. Box 177

Washington Mi 48095

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $704,196.51
55820 Grand River, Suite 250 2/19/2016

New Hudson Mi 48165

Nagle Paving Company _ 5.00% Bond $730,345.00
39525 West 13 Mile Road, Suite 300

Novi Mi 48377

751 1 14223 . JAN
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 14223 . JAN

C & D Hughes, Inc. 5.00% Bond $804,950.50
3097 Lansing Road
Charlétte Mi 48813
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

PIMS revision date:

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 j 16042 . JAN

Agency Name

DNR/Ludington State Park Available Funds $

Scope Interpretive Exhibits Index Number 55060
Bid opening date and time 2/4/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/5/2015

Director Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum (]

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
NOT REQUIRED [] REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Split Rock Studios 5.00% Bond $83,794.00
2071 Gateway Blvd.
St. Paul MN 55112
751/ 15042 . JAN Page 1 of 1




